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From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Tue 11/22/2005 8:54 AM 

To: J. Alan Grimsley 

Cc: 

Subject: Proposed Karlsbad Corral 11 State #3-H 

Attachments: 

I received your voice mail message yesterday and have one short question of verification. You state in your 
application on page two that "Southwestern Energy Production Company has gained access to the mineral 
interests to the Cherry Canyon formation in the Delaware Mountain Group of Section 11 and Section 2 via farm 
out agreements with EOG (Lease Serial No. 3633-2), and Devon Energy (Lease Serial No. V-3361)." Does this 
mean that Southwestern Energy Production Company owns 100% of the working interests in both leases or 
that mineral interest ownership is identical in both leases? 

htt^s://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNEI^Sent%20Items/Proposed%20Karlsba... 11/22/2005 



From: Alan_Grimsley@SWN.COM [mailto:Alan_Grimsley@SWN.COM] 
Sent: Tue 11/22/2005 9:16 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: Proposed Karlsbad Corral 11 State #3-H 

Southwestern Energy owns 100% of the working interest in both Section 2 and 
Section 11. 

Regards, 
Alan 

Alan Grimsley 
Drilling Engineer 
Southwestern Energy Company 
Office: 281-618-4068 
Mobile: 713-492-1657 
Pager: 713-421-3583 
email: Alan_Grimsley@swn.com 


